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Ms.  Seng :

Ariana Campos
Tuesday, March 22,2011 11:58 AM'Martha Seng'
RE: Meeting with Rr-.p. Farrar

Thank y r :u  fo r  your  e - rna i l .  Rep.  Far rar  i s  ava i lab le  fo r  th is  rneet ing  on  Fr iday ,  Apr i lg th .  w i l l  th is  be  ok?  p lease te t  rne
know what  t ime w i l l  work  bes t .

Have a  grea t  day l

13est Regards,

::l rl t t ttt :.1. ('uu ytts
Adr i l r n  r s t r a l  t ve  As5 t s ta  n t

O l l i r . c  r ; 1  5 l a l e  Rep resen la l t ve  j e55 r (_ i j  l - a r r a r
I a p r t o l  O l l i c e . 4 N . /

o )  512  4b3  U t ' 20  t . )  512  46 - j  08 ! J4
l ' 0  B r - r x  2 9 1 0 ,  A u s t r r r ,  l e x a s  / 8 / 6 8  2 l ) 1 0

From: Martha Seng Lmailto:mseng@jacksonryarr.coml
Sent: Thursday, March IT, ZOLI 11:19 AM
To: Ariana Campos
Cc: Patti Mercer
Subject: Meeting with Rep. Farrar

Ariana.
Thank you for taking my call yesterday. I arn an architect and a fiiend of Representative Farrar, and we have a
past history with the Texas Society of Architects. I am also Chair of the noaid of the Houston SPCA which is
located in Representative Farrar's District 14g.

As discussed, I would like to schedule a mggting with Representative Farrar in the near future regarding
concems with HB 3450' If possible, I would like for this meeting to take place at the Houston SpCA which is
located at 900 Portway. Also attending with rne will be Patti Mercer, President of the Houston SpCA.

Please reply with her available dates.
Thank you.

Maftha Seng, FAIA
Principal

Jackson & Ryan Architects
2370 Rice Blvd, Suite 210, Houston, TXtTOOs
7 1 3-526-5436 oflice, 7 1 3- 526-424 1 t ax, 832_326_479 1 cet I
msenq (@ iacksonrvan.com
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